
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
FOI REF: 25/295 
  
 
13th May 2025 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 
 
I am responding to your request for information under the Freedom of Information Act.  
The answers to your specific questions are as follows: 
 
1) PACS Provider:  
 

a) Who is the developer of PACS software or service used within the Trust? 
 

SECTRA 
 

b) Under which contract or tender is this PACS software or service 
 supplied? 

 
QE Facilities Framework – Clinical IT Solutions. 

 
c) When does this contract for PACS software or service come up for 
 renewal? 

 
30th June 2027.   

 
2) DICOM Routing:  

 
a) Who is the developer of DICOM routing software or service used within 
 the Trust? 

 
SECTRA 

 
b) Under which contract or tender is this DICOM routing software or service 
 supplied? 

 
QE Facilities Framework 
 

Cont…/ 
 



 
c) When does this contract for DICOM routing software or service come up 
 for renewal? 

 
 30th June 2027. 
 
3) Vendor Neutral Archive (VNA):  
 

a) Who is the developer of VNA software or service used within the Trust? 
 

SECTRA 
 

b) Under which contract or tender is this VNA software or service supplied? 
 

QE Facilities Framework – Clinical IT Solutions. 
 

c) When does this contract for VNA software or service come up for 
 renewal? 

 
30th June 2027. 

 
4) Teleradiology Services:  
 

a) Does your Trust currently engage with any external teleradiology 
 providers? 

 
Yes. 

 
b) If yes, please name the providers involved, and provide any immediately 
 available statistics on the usage of these teleradiology services. 

 
Medica. 
 
Report quantity from the Rpttat dashboard that reviews the last 1 month of 
reporting activity 

 

CT MRI RADIOLOGY Grand Total 

160   160 

550  1 551 

690   690 

381   381 

862 107 379 1348 

2643 107 380 3130 
 

c) When do these contracts for teleradiology services come up for renewal? 
 

End date 4th January 2026 – however please note that this is currently in the 
tender process. 
 
 
 

Cont…/ 



 
5) Medical Imaging Volumes:   
 
 a) Please provide any immediately available statistics or raw data on medical      
        imaging volumes within the trust. 
 

       Last one month. 

 Modality 

4214 MRI 

588 MG 

975 FL 

5709 NOUS 

651 NM 

9514 CT 

15431 X-RAY 

1524 OBS 

 
If I can be of any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Should you be dissatisfied with the Trust’s response to your request, you have the right to 
request an internal review.  Please write to the Freedom of Information Department (esh-
tr.foi@nhs.net), quoting the above reference, within 40 working days.  The Trust is not 
obliged to accept an internal review after this date. 
 
Should you still be dissatisfied with your FOI request, you have the right of complaint to the 
Information Commissioner at the following address: 
 
The Information Commissioner’s Office 
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane 
Wilmslow 
Cheshire      SK9 5AF 
 
Telephone: 0303 123 1113 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
 
Freedom of Information Department 
esh-tr.foi@nhs.net  
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